From:

Subject: URGENT: Planning Application 12 Dale View Stainscare. NYM/2020/0415/FL -
Date: 08 December 2020 11:12:07

Attachments: Parkina-Work.pdf

Importance: High

Additional information from applicant to book in please as public, no other action
necessary as | have already forwarded to Highways.

From: SIMON ARMISTEAD

Sent: 07 December 2020 21:16

To: Jill Bastow

Subject: Planning Application 12 Dale View Stainscare. NYM/2020/0415/FL

Hi Jill,

I realise the date for comments was on the 3rd December but as the response from
Highways was only just put on on the 3rd | feel I should be able to respond to Mr Lyths
comments.

I obviously didn't make it clear enough that what I meant by "utilising” the grassed area,
was that the whole area to the side of the house would be hard standing and not just
parking on the grass next to the drive as this would obviously soon become a mud bath.
Although I did mention it being a double width drive but maybe he missed that bit.

As you can see from the scale drawing attached, there is ample room for 3 cars to be
parked on the area to the side of the house. This is the amount of cars Mr Lyth

recommends for this property. I'm sure Mr Lyth would now agree that the area can now be
treated as formal parking as he suggests.

Thanks

Simon.
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